2008 /714

Ysella Jago

From: Gill Lindsay

Sent: 16 March 2008 21:16

To: Hecht, Philip; Gill Lindsay

Cc: willie.gallagher@tie. ltd.uk; Graeme.Bissett@tie.ltd. uk; Stewart McGarrity;, Steven
Bell; Fitchie, Andrew

Subject: RE: Contractual Indemnity / Insurance Cover papers

Thank you for the information and clarifications by earlier mails and our call
today. It would also be helpful if you could forward the relevant parts of the
current draft contract re liability, indemnity and required insurances on both
BBS and Tie for completeness. Appreciate the situation is not now fixed.
Appreciate you will be meeting relevant parties on Monday and we will be updated
during Monday.

Kind regards
Gill

----- Original Message-----

From: "Hecht, Philip" <Philip.Hecht@dlapiper.com>

To: "Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk" <Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk>

Cc: "willie.gallagher@tie.ltd.uk" <willie.gallagher@tie.ltd.uk>;
"Graeme.Bissett@tie.ltd.uk" <Graeme.Bissett@tie.ltd.uk>; "Stewart McGarrity"
<Stewart.McGarrity@tie.ltd.uk>; "Steven Bell" <Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk>; "Fitchie,
Andrew™ <Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com>

Sent: 16/03/08 17:32

Subject: Contractual Indemnity / Insurance Cover papers

Gill

As discussed, please find attached the papers we discussed this afternoon mapping
the varying positions adopted by BBS over the last few days in relation to the
contractual indemnity for third party liability and the corresponding insurance
cover.

Kind regards.

Phil

<< 18280726_1_UKMATTERS(BBS Proposal as at 3pm 14.3.08).DOC>> << 18280717_1
_UKMATTERS (BBS Position as at 15.3.08).DOC>> << 18280722 1 UKMATTERS (BBS
Position as at 13.3.08).D0OC>>

Philip Hecht

Solicitor

DLA Piper Scotland LLP
T + 44
M+ 44
F + 44

This email is from DLA Piper Scectland LLP.

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential teo the intended
recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone
other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is received in error, please
contact DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0} 8700 111111 quoting the name of the
sender and the email address to which it has been sent and then delete it.

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise
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